UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Carl Castles, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, December 11, at 4:00 p.m., virtually.

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 4

1I. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL

Title Status Received
Item 1

Art Education Bachelor of Arts Degree (K-12) Edited 12/2/2024
Group 2

EDU 397M: Methods K-8:Intgrtng Arts/Curr Edited 12/3/2024
SCIN 101: Integrated Sciences I Edited 12/3/2024
SCIN 103: Integrated Sciences 11 Edited 12/3/2024
Broadfield Major in Elementary Education Bachelor of Science in

Education Degree Edited 12/3/2024
Elementary Education/Special Education (P-12) Double Major

Bachelor of Science in Education Degree Edited 12/3/2024
Item 3

REHA 480: Gambling Assessment Added 12/6/2024

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course
and program. https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin
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